From: Info at NIRB

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 110325 2BE-KLG---- Prosperity Goldfields Corp - New Type B - Kivalliqg Region
Date: Monday, April 11, 2011 5:01:12 PM

Hi Phyllis,

This project is currently being screened by the NIRB. There will be a significant information request
going out to the Proponent and you are on the cc list. At this point | am not sure how quickly the
screening will proceed due to amount of additional information requested and the time the
Proponent will require to respond to the IR.

If you have any further questions or concerns, contact me any time

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO

Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: March-25-11 3:06 PM

To: GeotargetConsulting@gmail.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 110325 2BE-KLG---- Prosperity Goldfields Corp - New Type B - Kivallig Region

Notice to all Parties:

Please see attached letters and notices for the above application, which requires review
and comments. All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username
public and password registry.)
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-KLG----%20Prosperity/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20New/

Note that the deadline for comments is April 25, 2011. Those organizations with bulletin
boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.

Please note the Inuktitut Notice will be forwarded by Monday, March 28th

Regards,
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Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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